

ATTORNEY AT LAW
OLE SØGAARD-NIELSEN



AARHUS 

(+45) 77 40 10 31 T

(+45) 20 13 89 97 M

OSN@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Throughout his career, Ole Søgaard-Nielsen has been engaged in specific problems within the field of insolvency and has conducted numerous court cases, including concerning reversal of transactions and management responsibility. Furthermore, Ole Søgaard-Nielsen has long-standing experience in performing duties as a trustee and making restructurings, and he has handled a large number of deeds of company arrangement.

Ole Søgaard-Nielsen is also engaged in corporate law, purchasing and sale of enterprises, and real estate, and he provides advice to Danish and international enterprises on general matters concerning commercial and company law.

EXPERIENCE

2017-	NJORD Law Firm, attorney
2016-2017	Factory Law Advokatfirma, attorney
2008-2015	Advokatfirmaet TVC, attorney and partner
2008-2014	Aarhus University, external lecturer in corporate failure and bankruptcy
2002-2007	Advokatgruppen, attorney and partner
2001-2002	Lett & Co., attorney and partner
1995	Advokatfirmaet Opstrup & Skovgaard (subsequently De la Cour), attorney
1993-1994	Advokatfirmaet Bisgaard-Larsen A/S, attorney

EDUCATION

2001	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
1995	Admitted to the High Court of Den- mark
1994	Admitted to the Danish Bar
1991	University of Aarhus, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish, German, and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the board of Fonden for Entreprenørskab in Region Midtjylland
- Member of Danske Insolvensadvokater
- Member of Senior Chamber
- Member of Rotary